
 

 

Ref No…………………                                                                                                    Dated 14/09/2024 

To 
The Divisional Forest Officer, 
Forest Division Joginder Nagar. 

 
Subject: Diversion of (1.5452 Hect) Forest land in favour of Neel Kanth Mining (Extraction of 

Sand, Stone & Bajari) at Sarshkan Tehsil Dharampur District Mandi H.P. (Online No. 
FP/HP/Min/118435/2021) 

Sir, 

                                                    The point wise reply of observations raised by your good office wide online 
Parivesh Portal dated 23-08-2024 is as under:- 

 

Sr.No Observations Reply 

1. 
The mining plan has been approved in july, 
2020. What happened during the last 4 years 
Whether mining is being already carried out.  

The mining plan has been approved in July, 
2020. And no mining is being done during the 
last 4 years. We will not be mining until we get 
consent to operate from pollution control board. 

2. 
FRA certificate pertains to year 2015. Is it still 
valid.  

We discussed this with the Deputy 
Commissioner Mandi and he told us that the 
FRA certificate is valid till the proposed land is 
not increased or decreased, so the FRA 
certificate will always be valid. 

3. EC is yet not applied for.  We are in the process of EIA application. 

4. 
The CA area does not seem to be a DPF in 
KML file and the area seems to be very slopy. 

Pertains your good office. 

 
DA: (As Above) 
 
         You’re sincerely 

                                       

 
Copy to:-  

Mining Officer Mandi (H.P.) for information.  


